
 
 
 

 
 
Iwan Davies 
Senior Planning Officer 
Resource Assessments 
NSW Department of Planning and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2001 
 
 
 
25 May 2017 
 
 
 
Dear Iwan 
 
 
RE: LIMONDALE SOLAR FARM (SSD 8025) – REVIEW OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT  
 
 
Forestry Corporation of NSW (FCNSW) provides the following comment: 
 

 
1. Prior to clearing activities on crown timbered land, FCNSW and the proponent shall arrange the 

necessary authorities in order to take such timber; and 
 

 
2. Timber rights are held by FCNSW for lands administered under the Western Lands Act 1901 and 

the Crown Land Management Act 2016.   FCNSW must be consulted prior to the establishment of 
offset arrangements on such lands. 

 
 
 
 
If you have any further queries on this matter, please contact Jarod Dashwood on 6841 4205. 
 

 
Yours Faithfully 
 

 
 

Jarod Dashwood 
Forest Occupancy Supervisor 
FCNSW WESTERN REGION  
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